' STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Bruce L. Morris
Commissioner -

TO: Richard F. Piotrowski, Deputy Commissioner
- Department of Public Works ~ i1
. )L

- FROM:  John J. Fortumato, :
-Ieasing and

DATE: April 13, 1992
RE: Draft form - Gangway rights - Trinity and Clinton Streets,
Hartford

Attachedisthe'draftofnegotiationstmm far on the above-
referenced matter for your information and consideration.
JJIF:1r (167)

attachment

cc:' Lease file
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165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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The two property owners who, along with the State of Comnecticut, enjoy the use
oftheWy,WaldCan@mdtheWMGmm,hamaMto ,
Ielﬂqﬁsh_ﬂmifuserightsmﬁhestateprcvidedthestateagxeéstograntthe
following: o
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DESCRTPTION OF GANGWAY AREA

The 12 foot mitual gangway contains 4005 plus or minus square feet of property
at 30 Trinity Street, 93-95 Elm Street and 97 Elm Strest. The owners of these |
properties as well as property at 20-22 'Irmty Street have a right to use in
cammon this 12 foot gangway that extends frem Clinton Street through to Trinity
Strest a distance of approximately 333 feet.

The appraisal of the gangway area was completed in October 1991 and the valus
was placed at $65,000. In arriving at this value, the appraiser made the
asmmtptionthatthestatemﬁdpmvideamtherneansofaccesstotherear
parking area from Elm Street thus avoidinganyseverarbedamgetothevalueof
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Administrator, Facilities Managa(eht
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